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Marguerite McLean 

From: Marguerite McLean 
Sent: 

To: Toni Earnhart 
Subject: RE: 110012-TI Case Mgmt title edit 

Per this e-mail. the Clerk's Office will change the company name in the docket t i t le  

from " S N I P  L I N K .  LLC" to " S N i P  Link. L.L.C." t o  match the company code in MCD, 
Thank you. 
Nmargueritr ?I). mtTleon 
Arrorbs 'Errbiiitiaii 
Tloriba $iibIir Sberbitr Cninmisaion 
Offire of Cooiniiesion Clrrk 
2340 Stiuinarb @nlz %oiilcUarb 
Eallatjaesrc, Tloriba 32399 -0850 
850-4 13 -C824 

Monday, June 06,201 1 1:48 PM 

From: Toni Earnhart 
Sent: Monday, June 06, 2011 1:30 PM 
To: Marguerite McLean 
Subject: RE: 110012-TI Case Mgmt title edit 

It is Monday ... I am extra slow ... lo1 

The name should match MCD and I see it is Link not LINK ... it needs to be Link 

From: Marguerite McLean 
Sent: Monday, lune 06, 2011 1:19 PM 
To: Toni Earnhart 
Subjeb: RE: 110012-TI Case Mgmt title edit 

L l N K  is  OK the w a y  i t  is  ? 

4flargiicritr $?I. i+lc.Qean 
1 h n r b s  Eer!inirinn 
Tlar iba  $3iiblit Seruirc  Cnniinission 
Office of Coinniission Clerk 
2510 Sljuinnrb @ak %nolrbnrb 
CallebaBser, 31oriba 32399 -0850 
830-4 13 -6821 

- 
From: Toni Earnhart 
Sent: Monday, June 06, 2011 1:17 PM 
To: Marguerite McLean 
Subject: RE: 110012-TI Case Mgmt title edit 

I didn't mean company code ... I meant the company name ... my bad. The LLC should be L.L.C. per MCD 
and Sec of State. 

From: Marguerite McLean 

6/6/20 1 1 



Sent: Monday, June 06, 2011 1:16 PM 
To: Toni Earnhart 
Subjea: RE: 110012-TI Case Mgmt title edit 

Toni. 

do you also w a n t  me t o  change t h e  compuny nome in t h e  docket t i t l e  

from: SNIP LINK. LLC 
to: SNiP Link. L.L.C. 
t o  mutch t h e  compony code in MCD? 

filnrgiipritE %j. ftlrXcaii 
%CtOl.bS zcclJnltiall 
PlOribn Dublit Srrbicc Co~t i t~ i i~s io i i  
Bffirc of Coritinieriioii Clcrh 
2540,6$hiiniarb @ak B3oiilrbarb 
~allaliamec. ffloribn 32399 -0e50 
830-413-6924 
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From: Toni Earnhart 
Sent: Monday, June 06, 2011 11:27 AM 
To: Marguerite McLean 
Subject: 110012-TI Case Mgmt title edit 

Using this email, please add periods to L.L.C. in the company name to match MCD 

Compliance investigation of IXC Registration No. TJ423, issued to SNIP LINK, LLC. for apparent first-time violation of Section 
364.336. F.S.. 
and Rule 25-i.0161, F.A.C., Regulatory Assessment Fees; Telecommunications Companies 

6/6/20 1 1 


